
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE
CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS

JULY 12, 2021

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the governing body of the City of
Navasota will be held on the 12th of July, 2021 at 6:00 PM at the City Hall in the City
Council Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street, Navasota, Texas
77868, at which time the following subjects will be considered, to wit:

To watch the City Council meeting live please visit the City of Navasota's Youtube
here: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCltnx7BQt0TCIYJRiZ14g5w If you have any
questions during the meeting please email them to council@navasotatx.gov or text
936-825-5557. Please ensure to provide your full name and home address. If you
prefer to call-in please dial +13462487799 and enter Meeting ID: 709 770 2250 # To
Join Meeting virtually please click link below:https://zoom.us/j/7097702250

1. Call to Order.

2. Invocation
Pledge of Allegiance

3. Remarks of visitors: Any citizen may address the City Council on any matter.
Registration forms are available on the podium and/or table in the back of the city
council chambers. This form should be completed and delivered to the City
Secretary by 5:45 p.m. Please limit remarks to three minutes. The City Council will
receive the information, ask staff to look into the matter, or place the issue on a
future agenda. Topics of operational concerns shall be directed to the City
Manager.

4. Staff Report:

(a) Staff service awards;

(b) Report from Pretty City Committee ;

(c) Capital Improvements Project Report;

(d) Report from Development Services ;

(e) Freedom Festival report;

(f) Board and Commission update; and

(g) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community
interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence;
information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public
officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events
organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or
community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled
to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving
imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has
arisen after the posting of the agenda.



5. Consideration and possible action on annual activity report from Grimes Health
Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and budget request for FY 2021-2022.

6. Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 697-21, to select an
administrator for the American Rescue Plan and authorize contract award.

7. Consideration and possible action authorizing staff to order 19 vehicles from
Enterprise Leasing.

8. Consideration and possible action on the purchase of two backhoes through
Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative.

9. Discussion, consideration, and possible action on renewal of the annual funding
contract for the  Arts Council of the Brazos Valley to continue to administer Hotel
Occupancy Tax fund grants.

10. Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 968-21,
budget amendment for Fire Department Capital Outlay.

.

11. Review the City of Navasota Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending 06-
30-2021.

12. Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 967-21,
amending Appendix A, Article A15.000, Cemetery Rates and Article A16.000 Vital
Statistics of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Navasota.

13. Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and
vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor
or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent
Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the
regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of June 2021;

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of June
2021; and

C. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 966-
21, vacating a twenty-three foot (23') section of right-of-way beginning at and
abutting the western property lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC, Block J, platted
subdivision and extending toward the center of South 10th Street in the City of
Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

14. Budget workshop for FY 2021-2022.



15. Executive Session: The City Council shall meet in Executive Session as permitted
by Section 551.071, Texas Government Code - Consultation with Attorney -
Dispute regarding invoice received from Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC for
natural gas supplied to the City of Navasota for the month of February 2021, and
associated matters.

16. Reconvene in open session.

17. Discuss and possibly act upon dispute regarding invoice received from Symmetry
Energy Solutions, LLC for natural gas supplied to the City of Navasota for the
month of February 2021 and associated matters, but not limited to retaining legal
counsel concerning said dispute.

18. Adjourn.

DATED THIS THE 7TH OF JULY, 2021

/BS/

BY: BRAD STAFFORD, CITY MANAGER

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above notice of
meeting of the governing body of the CITY OF NAVASOTA, is a true and
correct copy of said notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said
notice in the glass bulletin board, in the foyer, on the south side of the
Municipal Building as well as in the bulletin board on the north side of the
Municipal Building of the City of Navasota, Texas, a place convenient and
readily accessible to the general public at all times, and said notice was
posted on the 7th of July, 2021 at 03:07 PM and will remain posted
continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said
meeting. Agendas may be viewed at www.navasotatx.gov.

The City Council reserves the right to convene in Executive Session at any
time deemed necessary for the consideration of confidential matters under
the Texas Government Code, Sections 551.071-551.089.

DATED THIS THE 7TH OF JULY, 2021

/SMH/

BY: SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY

THIS FACILITY IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE AND ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SPACES ARE AVAILABLE. REQUESTS FOR ACCOMMODATIONS OR
INTERPRETIVE SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THIS
MEETING. PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE AT (936) 825-
6475 OR (936) 825-6408 OR BY FAX AT (936) 825-2403.
 



City Manager’s Message 

An Executive Summary of Agenda Items and Current Issues 

 

City of Navasota 

City Council Meeting 

7-12-21 

 

 

1.  Call to order 

 

2. Invocation and Pledges of Allegiance 

  

3. Remarks of Visitors 

Linda Lovelady may speak to City Council concerning code violations.  Staff has 

been in contact with her, and she indicated she wanted to speak at the city council 

meeting. 

 

4.  Staff Report: 

Staff service awards – Staff who are celebrating work anniversaries this month 

will be recognized. 

 

Report from Pretty City Committee – The Pretty City Committee will report on 

beautification projects. 

 

Capital Improvements Project report – Bleyl Engineering will provide a report on 

the progress of the Capital Improvement Project. 

 

Report from Development Services – Lupe Diosdado will provide a report on 

activities in the Development Services department. 

 

Freedom Festival report – Madison Brooks will provide a report on the Freedom 

Festival. 

 

 

5.  Consideration and possible action on annual activity report from Grimes 

Health Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and budget request for 

FY 2021-2022. 

 Grimes Health Resource Center will provide an annual report on their activities. 

They also submitted a request for funding of $6,000 for fiscal year 2021-2022.  

The city currently provides $5,500 for funding. 

 

 

 

 

 



6.  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 697-21, to select an 

administrator for the American Rescue Plan and authorize contract award. 

 Staff requested proposals from grant administrators to assist the city with the 

American Rescue Plan.  Two (2) proposals were received.  Staff scored the 

proposals and recommends awarding the contract to GrantWorks. 

 

 

7.  Consideration and possible action authorizing staff to order 19 vehicles from 

Enterprise Leasing. 

 Staff was recently approached by Enterprise Leasing to consider early trade of 

several vehicles as their value is very good and the city in the long run will end up 

saving some money if we do so.  Staff is requesting authorization since this is not 

the regular time frame for trade the vehicles. 

 

 

8.  Consideration and possible action on the purchase of two backhoes through 

Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative. 

 The utility department needs to replace two (2) backhoes.  The proposed backhoes 

were inserted into the 2021-2022 budget, however, since the parts for the 

wastewater treatment plant will not arrive until the new fiscal year, staff 

recommends purchasing the two backhoes from the current budget, and the funds 

will come from the revenues that have exceeded expenses.  The total cost for the 

two backhoes is estimated at $177,725 after trade-ins of the old backhoes.  The 

account for repairs to the wastewater treatment plant was $500,000. 

 

 

9.  Discussion, consideration, and possible action on renewal of the annual 

funding contract for the  Arts Council of the Brazos Valley to continue to 

administer Hotel Occupancy Tax fund grants. 

 The Arts Council has been administering grants for HOT funds for several years.  

The city was funding $28,800 annually, however, last year they reduced the 

request due to COVID.  This year they are requesting to return to the $28,800 plus 

an additional $2,500 for a sub-grant to Tim Gregg to support his production of his 

book “Celebrating Navasota”.  The total request is $31,300. 

 

 

10.  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 968-

21, budget amendment for Fire Department Capital Outlay. 

 The Fire Department proposes to purchase Amkus Battery Powered rescue 

equipment in the amount of $43,912.  The funding for the equipment will be from 

the Voluntary Park Fund.  The fund currently has a balance of $47,745. 

 

 

 

 



11.  Review the City of Navasota Quarterly Investment Report for quarter 

ending 06-30-2021. 

 Staff continues to invest reserve funds in safe investments that are approved by 

the investment policy, while searching for the best return.  The current report 

indicates an increase of $479,248.64 in the market value. 

 

 

12. Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 967-

21, amending Appendix A, Article A15.000, Cemetery Rates and Article 

A16.000 Vital Statistics of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Navasota. 

 A few years ago, cemetery rates were set that differed for residents and non-

residents.  Staff has received numerous complaints from people who moved from 

here to live with children or in a facility because of health, and they now must pay 

the non-resident rate.  The rates are also confusing to funeral homes.  Staff 

recommends changing rate for consistency.  The ordinance also eliminates the 

fees for vital statistics due to the fact the vital records have been moved to Grimes 

County. 

 

 

13.  Consent Agenda: 

 The following items may be acted upon with one motion and vote. No 

separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or 

City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the 

Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as 

part of the regular agenda. 

Consent Items are: 

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of June 2021; 

 

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of June 

2021; and 

 

C. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 966-

21, vacating a twenty-three-foot (23') section of right-of-way beginning at and 

abutting the western property lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC, Block J, platted 

subdivision and extending toward the center of South 10th Street in the City of 

Navasota, Grimes County, Texas. 

 

 

14.  Budget workshop for FY 2021-2022.  

 

15.  Executive Session: The City Council shall meet in Executive Session as 

permitted by Section 551.071, Texas Government Code - Consultation with 

Attorney - Dispute regarding invoice received from Symmetry Energy 

Solutions, LLC for natural gas supplied to the City of Navasota for the 

month of February 2021, and associated matters. 



 The natural gas supplier for the City of Navasota, Symmetry Energy Solutions 

submitted an in invoice for the month of February exceeding $1,000,000 for gas 

supply.  The city disputed the invoice and paid them the amount we owe per 

contract and provided a letter stating our dispute.  

 

  

16.  Reconvene in open session.  

 

 

17.  Discuss and possibly act upon dispute regarding invoice received from 

Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC for natural gas supplied to the City of 

Navasota for the month of February 2021 and associated matters, but not 

limited to retaining legal counsel concerning said dispute. 

 

 

18. Adjourn. 

 

Calendar of Events 

 

July 16th     Sounds of Summer. 

6:30 p.m.     Downtown Navasota 

 

July 22-23     Brad TML-IRP Board meeting 

     San Antonio, Texas 

 

July 26th     City Council Meeting Joint meeting with NISD 

6:00 p.m.    NISD Board Room 

 

July 29th- Aug. 2nd   Brad Vacation 

 

August 9th     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.     Municipal Building 

 

August 10th     Public Meeting for Pedestrian/Bike  Plan 

5:30 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

August 23rd     City Council Meeting 

6:00 p.m.    Municipal Building 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

Brad Stafford 

City Manager 



 
 
 
 

Vision Statement: 
 

Navasota 2027:  What America Wants To Be 
“A beautiful, progressive, vibrant, service-oriented, 

close-knit community filled with 
historical charm and promise for people and business.” 

 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“To guide Navasota’s growth in a way that maintains 
our heritage, culture, and uniqueness while 

maximizing our economic and social development.” 
 
 
 



 
 
 

THE CITY OF NAVASOTA 
COUNCIL LEADERSHIP POLICY 

 
 
It is the desire of the Navasota City Council to demonstrate responsible 
leadership by: 
 

(a) Establishing a 2027 Strategic Growth Map for the City of Navasota. 
 
(b) Assuring stable and effective city operations. 
 
(c) Developing and adopting policies that will guide the growth of the City 

of Navasota. 
 
(d) Facilitating private/public sector partnerships at the local, regional, 

state and federal level that will invest in the future of Navasota. 
 
(e) Ensuring all Navasota boards, commissions and committees are 

aligned with the Council’s growth policies. 



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

S.M.A.R.T. GOAL SETTING SYSTEM 

Area Today’s Date Target Date Date Achieved 

City Council Retreat May 19, 2020 2020 – 2021  

 

Goal Statement: A descriptive statement of the DESIRED OUTCOME. 

(a S.M.A.R.T. Goal is Specific, Measurable, Actionable, Responsible and Time-bound) 

 

The Management Connection, Inc. provided Professional Facilitation to the City of Navasota 

City Council on May 19th, 2020. This document captures the discussion outcomes and Council’s 

direction to the staff for FY 2020 – 2021. 

 

 

Retreat Summary 

Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 9:20am. The City Manager reviewed the 

accomplishments made based on Council’s direction at the last Retreat in September 2019. A 

staff member from each department shared a SWOT Analysis of the department based on 

current circumstances and highlighted a few key areas they wanted Council think about as 

they move forward. The Council provided direction on multiple items from the agenda. The 

direction from the Council is provided below. 

 

City Council Direction for 2020 - 2021 

Action Steps (List the specific actions you will take to achieve this goal) Target Date Who 
Percentage 

Completion 

1. The Council directed the City Manager not to 

lay off anyone from the workforce due to the 

current environment. The Council expressed 

concern that the staff was already shorthanded 

and operating with a heavy workload. 

a. The City Manager was asked to explore 

options on how to strengthen the 

workforce by adding positions. The City 

Manager is to conduct a Cost/Benefit 

Analysis for positions needed. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

2. The Fire Chief will provide the Council with a 

monetary amount of what it will take to move 

part-time staff to full-time staff. 

6/19/20 Fire Chief  

3. The City Manager and Fire Chief will consider 2020 – City Manager,  



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

options for the new Fire Station. 

a. Look into possible options to finance the 

new station with low interest rates. 

b. Look into building a new station with 

partnerships, i.e. the animal shelter. 

c. Staffing is the priority for the Fire 

Department.  

2021  Fire Chief 

4. The City Staff gave a comprehensive 

explanation of the City’s Financial Picture. The 

Council complimented the Staff’s ability to 

manage the City’s finances in an efficient and 

effective manner. The Council also 

acknowledged that their perspective of the 

finances had changed from possibly being in 

trouble to having a good handle on them. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

5. The Council agreed on the criteria in which the 

City’s Reserve funds may be used: 

a. The funds should be left untouched 

unless they are absolutely needed. 

b. The funds should be used as leverage for 

other things during this time. 

c. Per the Financial Policy, the Reserve 

funds may be used in one or a 

combination of the following ways: 

i. Emergencies; 

ii. One-time expenditures that do not 

increase reoccurring operating 

costs 

iii. Major capital purchases 

iv. Start-up expenditures for new 

programs undertaken at mid-year, 

provided such action is considered 

in the context of multiyear 

projections or program revenues 

and expenditures 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

6. The City Staff will consider opportunities to 

capitalize on the low interest rates and use 

them to the City’s advantage. The Staff will 

present these opportunities to Council. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

7. The City Staff gave a detailed update on the 2020 – City Staff  



 

 

 979.846.4481     |     4444 Carter Creek Parkway, Ste. 110, Bryan, TX 77802     |     www.profacilitator.com 

Appraisal District. This gave the Council a clear 

picture of what to expect. 

2021 

8. The Mayor and City Manager will create a 

Legislative Agenda and present it to the 

Council. 

2020 – 

2021 

Mayor, City 

Manager 
 

9. The Council directed the City Manager to 

continue the Downtown Plan as he explained it. 

The City Manager is to leverage private/public 

partnerships in completing the project. 

a. The Downtown Plan addressed the 

streetscapes, traffic patterns, quiet zone, 

cross walk, building construction and 

financial resources. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

10. The Council discussed the pros and cons of 

being part of the BCS MSA. The Council and 

Staff did not identify any real benefit of being 

part of the MSA. In fact, there was more 

agreement as to why the City should not be part 

of the MSA. The Council decided to continue to 

monitor the MSA. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

11. The City Staff will continue to strengthen 

partnerships with other entities. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

12. The City Manager will lead the staff in 

incorporating their Department SWOT Analysis 

into an Action Plan for 2020 – 2021. 

2020 – 

2021 
City Staff  

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 4. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Staff Report:

(a) Staff service awards;

(b) Report from Pretty City Committee ;

(c) Capital Improvements Project Report;

(d) Report from Development Services ;

(e) Freedom Festival report;

(f) Board and Commission update; and

(g) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of
community interests, including expressions of thanks,
congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday
schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials,
public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming
events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding
social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored
by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City
officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent
threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that
has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Years of Service Certificates

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625241966x_at.pdf


 

July 12, 2021 



 

July 12, 2021 



 

July 12, 2021 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 5. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on annual activity report
from Grimes Health Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2019-2020
and budget request for FY 2021-2022.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Phyllis Allen from the Grimes Health Resource Center will present
the annual activity report for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and the
budget request for fiscal year 2021-2022.  The City has assisted
them annually with $5,500 assistance.  GRHC is requesting
$6,000.00 for the new fiscal year. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of $6,000 to support the Grimes
Health Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Grimes County Health Resource Center request

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625074002x_at.pdf






































ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 6. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 697-
21, to select an administrator for the American Rescue Plan and
authorize contract award.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City of Navasota is projected to receive substantial funding
through the American Rescue Plan, and with the funding there will
be extensive record keeping, reporting and compliance
documentation that will be required.  Staff requested proposals
from firms to administer the program funding and received two
(2) proposals.  The proposals were scored and a recommendation
provided.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 697-21, on the
selection of GrantWorks to serve as the administrator for the
American Rescue Plan.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Resolution No. 697-21

Brad Stafford, City Manager

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625608676x_at.pdf


RESOLUTION NO. 697-21 

A RESOLUTION OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS AUTHORIZING 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE PROVIDERS(S) SELECTION FOR 

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARP ACT) PROGRAM(S) 

 
WHEREAS, participation in American Rescue Plan Act (ARP Act) program(s) 
requires implementation by professionals experienced in the administration of 
federally-funded projects; 
 
WHEREAS, in order to identify qualified and responsive providers for these 
services a Request for Proposals (RFP) process for administration services has 
been completed in accordance with the federal requirements; 
 
WHEREAS, the proposals received by the due date have been reviewed to 
determine the most qualified and responsive providers for each professional 
service giving consideration to the ability to perform successfully under the 
terms and conditions of the proposed procurement, integrity, compliance with 
public policy, record of past performance, and financial and technical 
resources 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 

Section 1. That _GRANTWORKS_ is selected to provide project-related 
administration services for ARP Act program(s). 
 

Section 2. That any and all project-related services contracts or commitments made 
with the above-named service provider(s) are dependent on the successful 
negotiation of a contract with the service provider(s). 
 

 
 

 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS THE 12TH DAY OF JULY, 2021 
 
 
 
                                                              _________________________ 
                                                                     BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 



SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 7. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action authorizing staff to order
19 vehicles from Enterprise Leasing.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City of Navasota currently leases vehicles through the leasing
program with Enterprise.  Staff proposes to replace 13 of the
vehicles that were leased in 2017.  The lease amount will actually
go down and have a positive impact on this budget and next
budget.  We would also like to trade in and lease new vehicles for
6 of our fleet that we currently own. These vehicles will not be
delivered until the next fiscal year.  
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
Lease payments will increase $45,000 for the 2021-2022 budget,
with the addition of the six (6) new vehicles and the outfitting of
two (2) work beds with lifts etc.
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of leasing 19 vehicles from Enterprise.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Menu Pricing

Lance M Hall, Finance Director

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625677385x_at.pdf


$66,366.00

$63,110.16

$3,255.84

Patrol 2021 Ford Interceptor Utility Police Base AWD 3 48 12,000 $450.33 $0.00 $5,403.96 $16,211.88 $0.00

Sewer, Water, Water Production 2021 Ford F-150 XL 4x2 Super Cab Styleside 6.5 ft. box 145 
in. WB 3 48 6,300 $272.06 $32.08 $3,649.68 $10,949.04 $0.00

Streets 2021 Ford F-150 XL 4x2 Super Crew Styleside 5.5 ft. box 145 
in. WB 2 48 6,300 $257.01 $32.08 $3,469.08 $6,938.16 $0.00

Parks, Water 2022 Ford F-250 XL 4x2 SD Super Crew Styleside 8 ft. box 
176 in. WB 2 48 4,500 $230.30 $30.10 $3,124.80 $6,249.60 $0.00

Streets 2022 Ford F-250 XL 4x2 SD Super Cab Styleside 6.75 ft. box 
148 in. WB 1 48 4,500 $214.28 $30.10 $2,932.56 $2,932.56 $0.00

Streets 2022 Ford F-350 Chassis XL 4x2 SD Regular Cab 145 in. WB DRW 1 48 8,500 $480.64 $45.00 $6,307.68 $6,307.68 $10,754.64

Sewer 2022 Ford F-350 Chassis XL SD 4x2 Crew Cab 179 in. WB DRW 1 48 8,500 $1,348.09 $50.00 $16,777.08 $16,777.08 $43,296.35

Total Vehicles 13

*Estimated equity used is notated in monthly cost cells using a note.

New Annual Payments

Menu Pricing Current Annual Payments

Capital Budget Impact

Equity Lease Menu Pricing

Quantity Term Annual Cost by 
Quantity

Aftermarket Amount 
Capitalized Into Lease 

Payments

Monthly Cost (Lease 
Rate)* Full Maintenance** Annual Cost 

City of Navasota

Department Year Make Model Estimated Annual 
MileageTrim Level

*Lease rates are based upon factory order pricing and miles per year 
**Maintenance does not include brakes or tires
Pricing does not include any applicable taxes

Pricing does not include expected return on equity at end of lease 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 8. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the purchase of two
backhoes through Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The two (2) backhoes in the utility department are older models
and are having a lot of mechanical issues.  The proposed budget
contained funds to replace the backhoes, however, the current
budget has enough funding to purchase them this year.  
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
310sl Backhoe $99,050  minus $13,000 trade-in =   $86,050

310 sl backhoe $101,675.00  minus trade-in $10,000 =
$91,675.00

Total $177,725.00
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the purchase of two (2) backhoes
through the Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative in the amount of
$177,725.00.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Quotes

Lance M Hall, Finance Director

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625582569x_at.pdf






ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 9. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Discussion, consideration, and possible action on renewal
of the annual funding contract for the  Arts Council of the Brazos
Valley to continue to administer Hotel Occupancy Tax fund grants.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Arts Council of the Brazos Valley has administered HOT fund
grants for several years. The arrangement has worked well for the
City, the Arts Council, and recipients. The Arts Council is
requesting $31,300.00 which is back to the funding level of
FY2019-2020. The breakdown of the funds will be utilized as
follows:  $23,000.00 will be used for local arts grants for
qualifying organizations making significant impacts on Navasota
hotels and the local economy.  $5,500.00 will be used to promote,
grow, and recruit talent/artist to Navasota Artist in Residency
program and $2,500.00 would be used to support the production
of 200-250 books for Tim Gregg's Celebrating Navasota project
book.

 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the request to renew the annual
funding contract with the Arts Council of the Brazos Valley in the
amount of $31,300.00 to administer HOT fund grants.
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



1. Request from Arts Council

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625160577x_at.pdf




ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 10. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the first reading of
Ordinance No. 968-21, budget amendment for Fire Department
Capital Outlay.

.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The Fire department proposes to utilize the Voluntary Fire Fund
to purchase Amkus Battery Powered rescue equipment for
$43,912.00.  The Voluntary Fire Fund balance is $47,745. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
$47,745 in Voluntary Fire Fund balance

$43,912 purchase of equipment

$3,833 remaining balance in Fund
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the first reading of Ordinance No.
968-21, budget amendment for the Fire Department by adding
$43,912.00 to Capital Outlay for equipment purchase.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Ordinance No. 968-21
2. Quote

Lance Hall, Finance Director

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625174192x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625166753x_at.pdf


 1 

ORDINANCE NO. 968-21 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS, 
AMENDING THE BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, 
TEXAS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 
2020 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, due to unforeseen circumstances, and unexpected costs, the City of 
Navasota hereby amends the budget to cover the unexpected costs and 
expenditures experienced by the City of Navasota during the fiscal year 
beginning October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. That the budget for Fiscal Year beginning October 1, 2020 and 
ending September 30, 2021 be amended by adding the amount of funds listed to 
the following budget items: 

• Fire- Capital Outlay - $43,912.00 

SECTION 2. This ordinance shall take effect from and after approval on second 
reading. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 12TH DAY OF 
JULY, 2021. 
 
 

               ______________________ 
                    BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY  
 
 
 
 



 2 

PASSED AND APPROVED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING THIS THE 
26ND DAY OF JULY, 2021. 
 
   

______________________                   
      BERT MILLER, MAYOR 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY  
 



Quotation

DATE

7/1/2021

ESTIMATE #

7350

NAME / ADDRESS

Navasota Fire Department
1500 S Lasalle Street
Navasota, TX 77868

P.O. Box 89
Godley, TX  76044
1-800-338-1461 / 817-389-2377
www.firesupplyonline.com

REP

SR

FOB

Navasota

Thank you for the opportunity to do business with you.  If you have any
questions, please, call.

SIGNATURE

TOTAL

ITEM DESCRIPTIONQTY COST TOTAL

IS320LB ION Spreader iS320 (Amkus) with Lighted Handle;
includes (2) 12/4 Ah DeWalt FlexVolt Batteries & (1)
charger

2 11,112.75 22,225.50

iC750LB ION Cutter iC750 (Amkus); includes (2) 12/4 Ah
DeWalt FlexVolt Batteries & (1) charger

2 9,983.25 19,966.50

KS0029-KIT Extended Reach Tip (AMKUS), 1-Pair2 860.00 1,720.00

*Pricing is guaranteed for (60) days.
**Free delivery/shipping.
***Free Amkus in-service training class scheduled
after delivery.

_____________________________________

$43,912.00



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 11. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Review the City of Navasota Quarterly Investment Report
for quarter ending 06-30-2021.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Chapter 2256 of the Government Code, commonly known as the
“Public Funds Investment Act”, requires a city to provide the
governing body with an investment report for reveiw on a
quarterly basis. 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends reviewing the City of Navasota Quarterly
Investment Report ending June 30 2021.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Quarterly Report ending 06/30/2021

Lance Hall , Finance Director

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625239048x_at.pdf




ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 12. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consideration and possible action on the first reading of
Ordinance No. 967-21, amending Appendix A, Article A15.000,
Cemetery Rates and Article A16.000 Vital Statistics of the Code of
Ordinances, of the City of Navasota.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Currently the City has two rates for cemetery spaces.  In Sections
A-D, if you live inside the City limits the price is $1,000.00 per
grave space and if you live outside the City limits the price is
$3,000.00 per grave space.  In Sections E and Babyland, if you
live inside the City limits the price is $150.00 and if you live
outside the City limits the price is $250.00.  Staff is
recommending that the price of a cemetery space, for Sections A
-D go to $2,000.00, no matter where you live.  For Section E (Urn
Section) and Babyland, staff recommends those prices go to
$200.00 each, no matter where you live.  Since the change back
in 2016, staff has received numerous complaints from residents
that don't live here but still own property, still have ties here and
having to pay the higher price.  The current fee schedule is also
confusing to funeral homes. One price for cemetery spaces will cut
down on the confusion and complaints especially during a time of
such stress for families. 

The next section is deleting charges for Vital Statistics since the
City turned those records over to the County a couple of years
ago.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

Dominque Lowery, Facilities Manager



 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of the first reading of Ordinance No.
967-21, amending Appendix A, Article A15.000, Cemetery Rates
and Article A16.000 Vital Statistics of the Code of Ordinances, of
the City of Navasota.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Ordinance No. 967-21

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625608942x_at.pdf


ORDINANCE NO. 967-21 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS AMENDING 
APPENDIX A, ARTICLE A15.000, CEMETERY RATES AND ARTICLE 
A16.000 VITAL STATISTICS OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, OF 
THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS REGARDING FEE SCHEDULES; 
PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A 
REPEALER CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; 
FINDING PROPER NOTICE OF MEETING; AND PROVIDING FOR 
CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTION. 
 

WHEREAS,  the City Council of the City of Navasota previously adopted certain 
provisions relating to fee schedules; and  

 
WHEREAS,  the City Council desires to amend certain regulations applicable to 

the fee schedules; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds and determines that it is in the best interest 

of the City to adopt the regulations as set forth herein below in 
order to protect the financial stability of the City; 

 
     NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the City Council of the City of 
Navasota, Texas: 
 
SECTION 1. FINDINGS INCORPORATED 
 
The findings set forth above are incorporated into the body of this ordinance as if fully 
set forth herein. 
 
SECTION 2. 
  
Appendix A, Article A15.000 Cemetery Rates of the City of Navasota Code of Ordinances 
is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 
 

Article A15.0000 Cemetery Rates 
(a)  Space Location: 

 
Section A – Section D: $2,000.00 (Perpetual Care: $100.00 Cemetery 
Maintenance: $1,900.00); 
                                                               

          Section E (Urn Section): $200.00 (Perpetual Care: $50.00 Cemetery     
         Maintenance: $150.00); and 

 
          Babyland:  $200.00 (Perpetual Care: $50.00; Cemetery Maintenance: $150.00) 
 

(b) Annual permit for grave-digging services: $75.00. 
 



(c) Fee for placement of monument (larger than 2 ft. x 1 ft.) on pauper grave spaces: 
$1,000.00. 

 
(d) Cemetery deed transfer fee (per deed): $25.00. 

 
(e) Monument marking fee: $25.00. 

 
(f) Grave site marking fee: $100.00. 

                                         
 
SECTION 3. 
  
Appendix A, Article A16.000 Vital Statistics of the City of Navasota Code of Ordinances 
is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows: 

ARTICLE A16.000 [Reserved] 

SECTION 4. CUMULATIVE EFFECT  
This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all laws of the State of Texas and the United 
States governing the subject matter of this Ordinance, now existing or as hereafter 
amended.  

 
SECTION 5. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 
It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that the phrases, clauses, 
sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance are severable, and if any phrase, 
clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this Ordinance shall be declared 
unconstitutional or invalid by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 
jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality or invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining 
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of this Ordinance, since the same 
would have been enacted by the City Council without the incorporation of this 
Ordinance of any such unconstitutional or invalid phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph 
or section. 

 
SECTION 6. REPEALER CLAUSE 
Any provision of any prior ordinance of the City whether codified or uncodified, which 
are in conflict with any provision of this Ordinance, are hereby repealed to the extent of 
the conflict, but all other provisions of the ordinances of the City whether codified or 
uncodified, which are not in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, shall remain 
in full force and effect. 

 
SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE 
This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage, approval and 
adoption on second reading, and its publication as may be required by law. 

 
SECTION 8. NOTICE OF MEETING 



Notice of the time and place, where and when said Ordinance would be considered by 
the City Council at a public meeting was given in accordance with applicable law, prior to 
the time designated for meeting.  

 
 
PASSED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 12TH DAY OF JULY, 2021. 
 
 
                                                                             
                                                         __________________________ 
                                                                  BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 
 
 
 
PASSED ON SECOND READING THIS THE 26th DAY OF JULY, 2021. 
 
 
                                                                       
                                                          __________________________ 
                                                                   BERT MILLER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 
 
  
 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 13. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon
with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is
necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember,
in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda
for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of
the regular agenda.

Consent Items are:

A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month
of June 2021;

B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the
month of June 2021; and

C. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of
Ordinance No. 966-21, vacating a twenty-three foot (23') section
of right-of-way beginning at and abutting the western property
lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC, Block J, platted subdivision and
extending toward the center of South 10th Street in the City of
Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.

 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



Staff recommends approval of the consent agenda items which
includes the minutes and expenditures for the month of June
2021 and the second reading of Ordinance No. 966-21, vacating a
twenty-three foot (23') section of right-of-way beginning at and
abutting the western property lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC,
Block J, platted subdivision and extending toward the center of
South 10th Street in the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
1. 06/03/2021 - Minutes - Special
2. 06/14/2021 - Minutes
3. 06/28/2021 - Minutes
4. Expenditures for June 2021
5. Ordinance No. 966-21

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625081691x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625081899x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625081921x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625172691x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625081947x_at.pdf


MINUTES 

SPECIAL MEETING 

JUNE 3, 2021 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the Navasota 

Center, located at 101 Stadium Drive, Navasota, Texas at 9:00 a.m., on the above date 

with the following being present: 

 

   Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT: Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; 

Lance Hall, Finance Director; Lupe Diosdado, Development Services Director; Rayan 

Willenbrink, Economic Development Specialist; Madison Brooks, Marketing and 

Communication Coordinator; Jennifer Reyna, Administrative Assistant; and Colton 

Haffey, Parks and Recreation Specialist. 

 

VISITORS: Henry Kimmey, Betsy Lehnert, Bonnie Lokey, Karen Hughes, Doris Sauls, 

Bonny Burger, Todd Wisner, Deborah Richardson, Phillip Cox, Roger Lawrence, Patty 

Tokoly, Melissa Tokoly, Steve Tokoly, Connie Clements, Jo Crawford, George Wilder, 

Julie Horn, Geoff Horn, Shelton Boone, Ricky Rios, Mike Kimball, Carolyn Katkoski, Kay 

Studhalter, Jim Studhalter, Mary Stafford, Dia Copeland (Virtually), Tammi Pearson 

(Virtually), Brenda Williams (Virtually), BYE (Virtually) and Ben Miller (Virtually) 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

 

1.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

 

2.  The Invocation and the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Texas Flag 

was dispensed. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors was dispensed. 

 



4.  A town hall meeting on the Transportation Alternatives Plan was held.  The following 

citizens addressed the City Council with their concerns and/or support: Shelton Boone, 

Todd Wisner, Karen Hughes and Betsy Lehnert.  

 

 

Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt adjourned the meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

                                      

                                                     ___________________________ 

                                                            BERT MILER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 14, 2021 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, 

Texas on the above date with the following being present: 

 

   Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2 (Virtually) 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; 

Rayna Willenbrink, Economic Development Specialist; Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel; 

Jennifer Reyna, Administrative Assistant; Lance Hall, Finance Director; Jeff Greer, 

Director of Utilities; Jose Coronilla, Director of Streets and Sanitation; Colton Haffey, 

Parks and Recreation Specialist; Emily Peterson, Executive Assistant; Jason Katkoski, 

Fire Chief/EMC; and Ethen Tyler, Police Officer. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements (Virtually), Mac Vaughn, John Henry, Doris Sauls 

(Virtually), Audrey Sauls, Shon Mangum, Geoff Horn, Julie Horn, Deborah Richardson, 

Steve Duncan, Stephen Scheve, David LeCour, B. J.Moody, Patsy Morris, Pam 

Hammock, Jon McKay and Krista Mattert. 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

  

 1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mac Vaughn.  The City Council, staff members and 

visitors then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and the Texas 

Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors:  None. 

 

 

 

 



4.  Staff report: 

 

a) Economic Development Specialist Rayna Willenbrink gave an update on the 

BBVA Foundation Award; 

 

b)  Finance Director Lance Hall gave an update on the Pretty City Committee; 

 

c)   Mayor Bert Miller gave an update on the latest Planning and Zoning meeting; 

and 

 

d) Councilmembers and staff informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

5.  A public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and testimony 

regarding a conditional use permit application submitted by Stephen Scheve for 

the property located at 10th & Holland Street, Navasota, Grimes County, TX 

77868. The conditional use permit application requests to allow the development 

of a parking facility, a conditional use listed in the CBD: Central Business District. 

The property is legally described as H&TC, Block J, Lot 4 (S21') 5. 

 

Mayor Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 6:21 p.m.  Lupe Diosdado and 

Stephen Scheve both spoke about the project.  With no other comments from 

the public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the public hearing at 6:31 p.m. 

 

6.  Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance 

No. 964-21, approving a conditional use permit application submitted by Stephen 

Scheve for the property located at 10th & Holland Street, Navasota, Grimes 

County, TX 77868, upon the approval of the abandonment of the right-of-way, 

seconded by Councilmember Pattie Pederson (Virtually) and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. The conditional use permit 

application requests to allow the development of a parking facility, a conditional 

use listed in the CBD: Central Business District. The property is legally described 

as H&TC, Block J, Lot 4 (S21') 5. 

 

7.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve Resolution No. 692-21, 

supporting the City of Navasota’s application to the Texas Department of 

Transportation’s 2021 Transportation Alternatives Call for a Project for Brosig 

Avenue Pedestrian Improvements, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt and 

with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

8.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve Resolution No. 694-21, 

supporting the City of Navasota’s application to the Texas Department of 



Transportation’s 2021 Transportation Alternatives Call for projects for SH 105(E. 

Washington Avenue) Segment B Pedestrian Improvements, seconded by Mayor 

Pro-Tem Grant Holt and with each member voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

9.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the installation of a disc golf 

course at August Horst Park, and that the funds come from the Park Fund 

donation fee that is on the utility bills, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz 

and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

10. Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to issue requests for proposals (RFP) for 

administrative services and requests for qualifications (RFQs) for professional 

services for the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, seconded by Councilmember 

Bernie Gessner and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

11. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to award the bid for the fabrication 

and delivery of the wastewater treatment plant twin clarifiers to Benningfield 

Steel Fabrication, LLC in the amount of $69,636.00, seconded by Councilmember 

Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

12. Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve Change Order No. 1 for the 

labor for the installation of the twin clarifiers at the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

in the amount of $63,613.00, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and 

with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

13. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the Professional Service 

Agreement with Bleyl Engineering for the Navasota Water Model in the amount 

of $39,000.00, and that the revised agreement be approved by Legal Counsel 

and the Mayor, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

14. Mayor Bert Miller moved to approve the Strategic Plan and Implementation 

Plan for FY 2021-2022, with changes mentioned, seconded by Councilmember 

Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

15. Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to appoint Brandi Tejeda and B. J. Moody 

to the Parks and Recreation Board, seconded by Councilmember Pattie Pederson 

(Virtually) and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

16. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the first reading of 

Ordinance No. 965-21, budget amendment for the professional fees in Water 

Production by adding $22,000.00 to allow the water modelling and fire hydrant 



replacement, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

17. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve Resolution No. 695-21, 

review of the City of Navasota Investment Policy and Strategy, seconded by 

Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion 

carried. 

 

18. Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve the consent agenda items 

which includes the minutes and expenditures for the month of May 2021 and the 

second reading of Ordinance No. 963-21, amending Appendix A, A18.000, Fire 

Department, Section A18.001 Permit Fees of the Code of Ordinances, of the City 

of Navasota, Texas regarding fee schedules, seconded by Councilmember Josh 

Fultz and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

19. Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 7:22 p.m. 

 

 

                                      

                                                     ___________________________ 

                                                            BERT MILER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



MINUTES 

REGULAR MEETING 

JUNE 28, 2021 

 

The City Council of the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas met at the City Council 

Chambers, Room No. 161, located at 200 E. McAlpine Street at 6:00 p.m., Navasota, 

Texas on the above date with the following being present: 

 

   Bernie Gessner, Councilmember, Place # 1 

Pattie Pederson, Councilmember, Place # 2 (Virtually) 

Josh M. Fultz, Councilmember, Place # 3 

Bert Miller, Mayor, Place # 4 

Grant E. Holt, Mayor Pro-Tem, Place # 5 

 

Thus constituting a quorum. 

 

STAFF PRESENT:  Brad Stafford, City Manager; Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary; 

Cary Bovey, Legal Counsel; Jennifer Reyna, Administrative Assistant; Ethen Tyler, Police 

Officer; Lupe Diosdado, Development Services Director; Kay Peavy, Financial Assistant; 

Shawn Myatt, Police Chief/Assistant City Manager; Madison Brooks, Marketing and 

Communication Coordinator; Eric Covarrubias, Code Enforcement Specialist; Mark 

Butler, Police Officer; Jacob Hutto, Police Officer; and Logan Peck, Police Officer. 

 

VISITORS:  Connie Clements, Deborah Richardson, Melissa Bochat, Jennifer Myatt, 

and Stephen Scheve (Virtually). 

 

THE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA WERE TAKEN UP IN DUE ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

  

 1.  Mayor Bert Miller called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

2.  Invocation was given by Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt.  The City Council, staff 

members and visitors then recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag 

and the Texas Flag. 

 

3.  Remarks of visitors:  None. 

 

4.  Staff report: 

 

a) City Manager Brad Stafford introduced Melissa Bochat with Entergy; 

 



b) Police Chief Shawn Myatt/Assistant City Manager gave an update on the Police 

Department’s NRA Grant and introduced the new police officers. 

 

c)  Code Enforcement Specialist Erik Covarrubias gave an update on the Pretty 

City Committee; 

 

d) Marketing and Communications Coordinator Madison Brooks gave an update 

on the Sounds of Summer; 

 

e) There were not any Boards and Commission updates; and  

 

f) City Manager Brad Stafford informed the audience about upcoming events. 

 

5. A public hearing for the purpose of receiving public comment and testimony 

regarding an application submitted by Stephen Scheve to abandon a twenty-

three foot (23') section of right-of-way beginning at and abutting the western 

property lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC, Block J, platted subdivision and 

extending toward the center of South 10th Street in the City of Navasota, Grimes 

County, Texas.  Mayor Bert Miller opened the public hearing at 6:23 p.m.  

Director of Development Services, Lupe Diosdado, went over the application.  

With no more comments from the public, Mayor Bert Miller closed the public 

hearing at 6:25 p.m. 

 

6.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve the first reading of Ordinance 

No. 966-21, vacating a twenty-three foot (23') section of right-of-way beginning 

at and abutting the western property lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC, Block J, 

platted subdivision and extending toward the center of South 10th Street in the 

City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas, seconded by Councilmember Bernie 

Gessner and with each Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

7.  Councilmember Josh Fultz moved to approve the agreement with the Brazos 

Valley Council of Governments for E9-1-1 Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) 

Services, seconded by Councilmember Bernie Gessner and with each 

Councilmember voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 

8.  Mayor Pro-Tem Grant Holt moved to approve Resolution No. 696-21, 

designating an authorized signatory for agreement documents with the Texas 

Department of Transportation for the West Washington Avenue Streetscape 

project, seconded by Councilmember Josh Fultz and with each Councilmember 

voting AYE, the motion carried. 

 



9.  Councilmember Bernie Gessner moved to approve (a) the second reading of 
Ordinance No. 964-21, approving a conditional use permit application submitted 
by Stephen Scheve for the property located at 10th & Holland Street, Navasota, 
Grimes County, TX 77868. The conditional use permit application requests to 
allow the development of a parking facility, a conditional use listed in the CBD: 
Central Business District. The property is legally described as H&TC, Block J, Lot 
4 (S21') 5; and (b) the second reading of Ordinance No. 965-21, budget 
amendment for Water Production. 

10. A workshop was held on the proposed budget for FY 2021-2022. 

11. Mayor Bert Miller adjourned the meeting at 7:20 p.m. 

 

 

                                      

                                                     ___________________________ 

                                                            BERT MILER, MAYOR 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 









































































































ORDINANCE NO. 966-21 

  

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE ABANDONMENT OF A 

TWENTY-THREE FOOT (23’) PORTION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-

WAY; PROVIDING FOR THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF 

SUCH ABANDONMENT  

  

 WHEREAS, the City of Navasota, Texas (“City”) owns twenty-three feet (23’) of 

public right-of-way as shown on Exhibit “A”; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to abandon, close, and vacate the section of right-

of-way shown on Exhibit “A”; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the abandonment and closing of the section of right-of-way shown 

on Exhibit “A” will not create an undue burden on traffic; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City has no need or use for the right-of-way as a public 

thoroughfare; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Navasota desires to abandon, close, 

and vacate the right-of-way as shown on Exhibit “A”, said closure and abandonment 

being in the best interest of the citizens of Navasota;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF NAVASOTA, TEXAS:  

  

PART 1: That the following described portion of a public right-of-way, to wit: 

the first twenty-three feet (23’) of right-of-way beginning at and abutting the 

western property lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC, Block J, platted subdivision 

and extending toward the center of South 10th Street, as shown on Exhibit "A", 

attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance for all purposes, be, and the 

same is hereby ABANDONED, VACATED, and CLOSED insofar as the right, 

title or easement of the public is concerned.  

  

PART 2: That said portion of a Public Right of Way is not needed for public 

purposes and it is in the public interest of the City of Navasota, Texas, to 

abandon said described portion of a Public Right of Way.  

  

PART 3:  That the City hereby reserves all public utility easements located 

within that portion of the public right-of-way so abandoned.  

  



PART 4:  That all right, title, and interest in the oil, gas, and other minerals in, 

on, under, and that may be produced from portion of public right-of-way be 

reserved by and to the benefit of the City.  

  

PART 5: That the abandonment provided for herein shall extend only to the 

public right, title and easement in and to the tracts of land described in Part 1 of 

this Ordinance, and shall be construed only to that interest the governing body 

of the City of Navasota may legally and lawfully abandon, and excepting 

therefrom the reservations in favor of the City noted herein.  

 

PART 6: That the Mayor of the City of Navasota is hereby authorized to execute 

any documents necessary for the conveyance of the portion of public right-of-

way as shown on Exhibit “A” to the adjoining property owner.  

  

PASSED ON FIRST READING THIS THE 28th DAY OF JUNE, 2021.   

                                                                                    

                                                                           

                                                          _____________________                                                                         

                                                                 BERT MILLER, MAYOR  

 

 

ATTEST:  

  

  

          ________________________________         

          SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY          

  

  

   PASSED ON SECOND READING THIS THE 12TH DAY OF JULY, 2021.   

                                                                                    

                                                                           

                                                          _____________________                                                                         

                                                                 BERT MILLER, MAYOR  

  

 

 

 

ATTEST:  

  

  

          ________________________________         

          SUSIE M. HOMEYER, CITY SECRETARY 



Exhibit “A” 

 

Closing the first twenty-three feet (23’) of right-of-way beginning at and abutting the 

western property lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC, Block J, platted subdivision and 

extending toward the center of South 10th Street. 

 

 
 

 



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 14. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Budget workshop for FY 2021-2022.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Staff is working on the budget for Fiscal year 2021-2022. 
Figuring in the amount of inflation is going to be difficult, we
already have an inflation factor of over 5% from the Consumer
Price Index and the Municipal Cost Index, therefore staff will be
proposing at least a 5.63% increase in utility rates.  We are also
including the lease purchase of equipment such as backhoes, fire
truck, street sweeper and other items.  Other items included are a
3% cost of living for staff, and carryover funding for the
downtown streetscape project.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends holding a  budget workshop.
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Lance Hall, Finance Director



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 15. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Executive Session: The City Council shall meet in Executive
Session as permitted by Section 551.071, Texas Government
Code - Consultation with Attorney - Dispute regarding invoice
received from Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC for natural gas
supplied to the City of Navasota for the month of February 2021,
and associated matters.

 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The City Council convened in Executive Session at ___ p.m.

 
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council convene into Executive
Session.
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 16. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Reconvene in open session.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
The time is __________p.m.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Susie M. Homeyer, City Secretary



ITEM: 

CITY OF NAVASOTA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

AGENDA ITEM NO.: 17. AGENDA DATE: July 12, 2021
 
PREPARED BY:
 
APPROVED BY: BS
 

Discuss and possibly act upon dispute regarding invoice
received from Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC for natural gas
supplied to the City of Navasota for the month of February 2021
and associated matters, but not limited to retaining legal counsel
concerning said dispute.
 

ITEM BACKGROUND:
Symmetry submitted an invoice in excess of what staff feels is
within the contract, and the City disputed the invoice.
 

BUDGETARY AND FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends determining  action that may be necessary to
the dispute.
 

ATTACHMENTS:

Brad Stafford, City Manager



CITY OF NAVASOTA
MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

1. PLANNING CALENDAR
2. MUNICIPAL COURT REPORT FOR 06/30/2021

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625676832x_at.pdf
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/downloadScripts/getAttachment.php?cID=10000125&authSessId=&aName=1625685957x_at.pdf


 
AGENDA PLANNING CALENDAR 

 

JULY 12, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 06/28/2021 

1. Called to order 
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Remarks of visitors 
4. Staff Report: (a) Years of service awards; (b) Pretty City Committee update; (c) Update on  
    Capital Improvements Project; (d) Development Services update; (e) Freedom Festival  
    update; (f) Board and Commission update; and (g) Reports from staff and City Council 
5. Budget request from Grimes Health Resource Center 
6. Resolution No. 697-21, selection of an administrator for the American Rescue Grant 
7. Enterprise vehicles 
8. Purchase of two backhoes 
9. Budget request from Arts Council for FY 2021-2022 
10.1st reading of Ordinance No. 968-21, budget amendment – Fire Department – Capital Outlay 
11.Quarterly investment report for June 2021 
12.1st reading of Ordinance No. 967-21, amending cemetery rates 
13.Consent agenda: (a) Minutes from the month of June 2021; (b) Expenditures for the  
    Month of June 2021; and (c) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. 966-21, vacating 23’ of right-of- 
    way for PA Smith Hotel (H & TC, Block J) 
14.Budget workshop 
15.Executive Session:  Dispute regarding invoice from Symmetry Energy Solutions LLC for  
    natural gas 
16.Reconvene in open session 
17.Action on Executive Session 
18.Adjourn 

 

JULY 26, 2021 - DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 07/12/2021  

 

JOINT MEETING WITH NISD AT NISD BLDG – Try to limit the amount of items on this meeting if possible 

1. Called to order 
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Remarks of visitors 
4. Consent agenda: (a) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. 967-21, amending cemetery rates and  
    (b) 2nd reading of Ordinance No. 968-01, budget amendment for Fire Department – Capital  
    Outlay 
5. Adjourn 

 

AUGUST 9, 2021 – DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 07/26/2021 

1. Called to order 
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Remarks of visitors 
4. Staff Report: (a) Pretty City Committee update; (c) Update on Capital Improvements Project;  
   (c) Board and Commission update; and (d) Reports from staff and City Council 
5. Updated draft report of the Thoroughfare Plan & Pedestrian/Bicycle Plan – Strand &  
    Associates 
6. Lupe will have some items 
7. Consent agenda: (a) Minutes for the month of July 2021; and (b) Expenditures for the  
    month of July 2021 
8. Budget workshop for proposed budget for FY 2021-2022 
9. Adjourn 



 
 

AUGUST 10, 2021 – SPECIAL MEETING AT 5:30 P.M. 
DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING ITEMS AND COVER SHEETS FOR THIS MEETING IS 07/27/2021 

1. Called to order 
2. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Remarks of visitors 
4. Public hearing on final review of the Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan with Strand and Associates  
5. Consent agenda: Lupe will have some 2nd readings of Ordinances so some businesses can get  
    started sooner. 
6. Adjourn 

 



                                    O F F I C E   O F   C O U R T   A D M I N I S T R A T I O N

                                             T E X A S   J U D I C A L   C O U N C I L

                                              Official Municipal Court Monthly Report

                     Month   June                Year   2021

           Municipal Court for the City of  NAVASOTA

           Presiding Judge   PATRICIA GRUNER

                      If new, date assumed office _________________

     Court Mailing Address   200 E. MCALPINE

                      City   NAVASOTA, TXZip    77868

              Phone Number   936-825-6268

                Fax Number   936-825-7280

      Court's Public Email   RJESSIE@NAVASOTATX.GOV

           Court's Website   http://WWW.NAVASOTATX.GOV

 

   THE ATTACHED IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE REFLECTION OF THE RECORDS OF THIS COURT.

   Prepared by _________________________________________________________________

          Date _____________________    Phone: (936) 825-6268

  PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM NO LATER THAN 20 DAYS FOLLOWING THE END OF THE MONTH REPORTED TO:

                         OFFICE OF COURT ADMINISTRATION

                                 P.O. BOX 12066

                                   AUSTIN, TX

                                   78711-2066

                             PHONE: (512) 463-1625

                              Fax: (512) 936-2423

http://WWW.NAVASOTATX.GOV


 7/07/2021 01:36 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    1

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CRIMINAL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------------------------------+-----------------------------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |              TRAFFIC              |            NON-TRAFFIC            |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2021                              |NON-PARKING|  PARKING  |  CITY ORD | PENAL CODE| STATE LAW |  CITY ORD |

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

1. Total Cases Pending First of Month:                     |        424|          0|         16|        246|         38|         91|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Active Cases                                         |         75|          0|          0|         16|         22|         11|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Inactive Cases                                       |        349|          0|         16|        230|         16|         80|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

2. New Cases Filed                                         |         22|          0|          0|         12|          2|          4|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

3. Cases Reactivated                                       |          4|          0|          0|          1|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

4. All Other Cases Added                                   |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

5. Total Cases on Docket                                   |        101|          0|          0|         29|         24|         15|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

6. Dispositions Prior to Court Appearance or Trial:        |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Uncontested Dispositions                             |          8|          0|          0|          3|          0|          3|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Dismissed by Prosecution                             |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

7. Dispositions at Trial:                                  |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. Convictions:                                         |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     1) Guilty Plea or Nolo Contendere                     |          5|          0|          0|          5|          2|          1|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     2) By the Court                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     3) By the Jury                                        |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. Acquittals:                                          |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     1) By the Court                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

     2) By the Jury                                        |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   c. Dismissed by Prosecution                             |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          1|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+



 7/07/2021 01:36 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    2

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CRIMINAL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------------------------------+-----------------------------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |              TRAFFIC              |            NON-TRAFFIC            |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2021                              |NON-PARKING|  PARKING  |  CITY ORD | PENAL CODE| STATE LAW |  CITY ORD |

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

8. Compliance Dismissals:                                  |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   a. After Driver Safety Course                           |          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   b. After Deferred Disposition                           |          2|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   c. After Teen Court                                     |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   d. After Tobacco Awareness Course                       |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   e. After Treatment for Chemical Dependency              |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|          0|          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   f. After Proof of Financial Responsibility              |          0|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

   g. All Other Transportation Code Dismissals             |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

9. All Other Dispositions                                  |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

10. Total Cases Disposed                                   |         15|          0|          0|          8|          2|          5|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

11. Cases Placed on Inactive Status                        |         19|          0|          0|          5|          2|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

12. Total Cases Pending End of Month:                      |        431|          0|         16|        250|         38|         90|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |         67|          0|          0|         16|         20|         10|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |        364|          0|         16|        234|         18|         80|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

13. Show Cause Hearings Held                               |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

14. Cases Appealed:                                        |XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    a. After Trial                                         |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

                                                           +-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+

    b. Without Trial                                       |          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|          0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+-----------+



 7/07/2021 01:36 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    3

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

CIVIL SECTION

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                            |                |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2021                              |  TOTAL CASES   |

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

1.  Total Cases Pending First of Month:                    |               1|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |               1|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

2.  New Cases Filed                                        |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

3.  Cases Reactivated                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

4.  All Other Cases Added                                  |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

5.  Total Cases on Docket                                  |               1|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

6.  Uncontested Civil Fines or Penalties                   |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

7.  Default Judgments                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

8.  Agreed Judgments                                       |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

9.  Trial/Hearing by Judge/Hearing Officer                 |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

10. Trial by Jury                                          |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

11. Dismissed for Want of Prosecution                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

12. All Other Dispositions                                 |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

13. Total Cases Disposed                                   |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

14. Cases Placed on Inactive Status                        |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

15. Total Cases Pending End of Month:                      |               1|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. Active Cases                                        |               1|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Inactive Cases                                      |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+

16. Cases Appealed:                                        |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                           +----------------+

    a. After Trial                                         |               0|

                                                           +----------------+

    b. Without Trial                                       |               0|

-----------------------------------------------------------+----------------+



 7/07/2021 01:36 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    4

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

JUVENILE/MINOR ACTIVITY

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                                                  |                |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2021                                                    |     TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

1. Transportation Code Cases Filed                                               |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

2. Non-driving Alcoholic Beverage Code Cases Filed                               |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

3. Driving Under the Influence of Alcohol Cases Filed                            |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

4. Drug Paraphernalia Cases Filed                                                |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

5. Tobacco Cases Filed                                                           |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

6. Truancy Cases Filed                                                           |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

7. Education Code (Except Failure to Attend) Cases Filed                         |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

8. Violation of Local Daytime Curfew Ordinance Cases Filed                       |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

9. All Other Non-traffic Fine-only Cases Filed                                   |               1|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

10. Transfer to Juvenile Court:                                                  |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  a. Mandatory Transfer                                                          |               1|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  b. Discretionary Transfer                                                      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

11. Accused of Contempt and Referred to Juvenile Court (Delinquent Conduct)      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

12. Held in Contempt by Criminal Court (Fined and/or Denied Driving Privileges)  |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

13. Juvenile Statement Magistrate Warning:                                       |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  a. Warnings Administered                                                       |               2|

                                                                                 +----------------+---------------------------------

  b. Statements Certified                                                        |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

14. Detention Hearings Held                                                      |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

15. Orders for Non-secure Custody Issued                                         |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------

16. Parent Contributing to Nonattendance Cases Filed                             |               0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+---------------------------------



 7/07/2021 01:36 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    5

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

COURT  NAVASOTA MUNICIPAL COURT                                                   |                | NUMBER REQUESTS |

MONTH  June        YEAR  2021                                                     |  NUMBER GIVEN  |   FOR COUNSEL   |

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

1. Magistrate Warnings:                                                           |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  a. Class C Misdemeanors                                                         |               4|XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  b. Class A and B Misdemeanors                                                   |               0|                0|

                                                                                  +----------------+-----------------+--------------

  c. Felonies                                                                     |               0|                0|

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------+----------------+-----------------+--------------

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|      TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

2. Arrest Warrants Issued:                                                                         |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Class C Misdemeanors                                                                          |                9|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Class A and B Misdemeanors                                                                    |               10|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  c. Felonies                                                                                      |                2|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

3. Capiases Pro Fine Issued                                                                        |                1|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

4. Search Warrants Issued                                                                          |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

5. Warrants for Fire, Health and Code Inspections Filed                                            |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

6. Examining Trials Conducted                                                                      |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

7. Emergency Mental Health Hearings Held                                                           |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

8. Magistrate's Order for Emergency Protection Issued                                              |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

9. Magistrate's Orders for Ignition Interlock Device Issued                                        |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

10. All Other Magistrates's Orders Issued Requiring Conditions for Release on Bond                 |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

11. Drivers's License Denial, Revocation or Suspension Hearings Held                               |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

12. Disposition of Stolen Property Hearings Held                                                   |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

13. Peace Bond Hearings Held                                                                       |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------



 7/07/2021 01:36 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    6

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

ADDITIONAL ACTIVITY

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|      TOTAL      |

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

14. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Community Service:                            |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Partial Satisfaction                                                                          |                1|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Full Satisfaction                                                                             |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

15. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Satisfied by Jail Credit                                   |               15|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

16. Cases in Which Fine and Court Costs Waived for Indigency                                       |                0|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

17. Amount of Fines and Court Costs Waived for Indigency                                           |            $0.00|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------

18. Fines, Court Costs and Other Amounts Collected:                                                |XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  a. Kept by City                                                                                  |        $5,261.01|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  b. Remitted to State                                                                             |        $2,370.59|

                                                                                                   +-----------------+--------------

  c. Total                                                                                         |        $7,631.60|

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------+-----------------+--------------



 7/07/2021 01:36 PM                           OFFICIAL MUNICIPAL COURT MONTHLY REPORT                                     Page:    7

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 

Run By:             rjessie

Report Type:        Summary

Date Range:          6/01/2021 -  6/30/2021

Finalize Report:    Yes

Correction:         No

      *** END OF REPORT ***


	Regular Meeting
	Agenda Item No.  -  City Manager's Message and Statements and Priorities
	 City Manager's Message
	 Statements and Priorities

	Agenda Item No. 4 -  Staff Report:
(a) Staff service awards;
(b) Report from Pretty City Committee ;
(c) Capital Improvements Project Report;
(d) Report from Development Services ;
(e) Freedom Festival report;
(f) Board and Commission update; and
(g) Reports from City Staff or City Officials regarding items of community interests, including expressions of thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; honorary or salutary recognition of public officials, public employees, or other citizens; reminders about upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; information regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or employees; and announcements involving imminent threats to the public health and safety of people in the City that has arisen after the posting of the agenda.
	 Years of Service Certificates

	Agenda Item No. 5 -  Consideration and possible action on annual activity report from Grimes Health Resource Center for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and budget request for FY 2021-2022.
	 Grimes County Health Resource Center request

	Agenda Item No. 6 -  Consideration and possible action on Resolution No. 697-21, to select an administrator for the American Rescue Plan and authorize contract award.
	 Resolution No. 697-21

	Agenda Item No. 7 -  Consideration and possible action authorizing staff to order 19 vehicles from Enterprise Leasing.
	 Menu Pricing

	Agenda Item No. 8 -  Consideration and possible action on the purchase of two backhoes  through Sourcewell Purchasing Cooperative.
	 Quotes

	Agenda Item No. 9 -  Discussion, consideration, and possible action on renewal of the annual funding contract for the  Arts Council of the Brazos Valley to continue to administer Hotel Occupancy Tax fund grants.
	 Request from Arts Council

	Agenda Item No. 10 -  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 968-21, budget amendment for Fire Department Capital Outlay.
.
	 Ordinance No. 968-21
	 Quote

	Agenda Item No. 11 -  Review the City of Navasota Quarterly Investment Report for quarter ending 06-30-2021.
	 Quarterly Report ending 06/30/2021

	Agenda Item No. 12 -  Consideration and possible action on the first reading of Ordinance No. 967-21, amending Appendix A, Article A15.000, Cemetery Rates and Article A16.000 Vital Statistics of the Code of Ordinances, of the City of Navasota.
	 Ordinance No. 967-21

	Agenda Item No. 13 -  Consent Agenda: The following items may be acted upon with one motion and vote. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless requested by the Mayor or City Councilmember, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda for separate discussion and/or action by the City Council as part of the regular agenda.
Consent Items are:
A. Consideration and possible action on the minutes for the month of June 2021;
B. Consideration and possible action on the expenditures for the month of June 2021; and
C. Consideration and possible action on the second reading of Ordinance No. 966-21, vacating a twenty-three foot (23') section of right-of-way beginning at and abutting the western property lines of lots 1-5 within the H&TC, Block J, platted subdivision and extending toward the center of South 10th Street in the City of Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.






	 06/03/2021 - Minutes - Special
	 06/14/2021 - Minutes
	 06/28/2021 - Minutes
	 Expenditures for June 2021
	 Ordinance No. 966-21

	Agenda Item No. 14 -  Budget workshop for FY 2021-2022.
	Agenda Item No. 15 -  Executive Session: The City Council shall meet in Executive Session as permitted by Section 551.071, Texas Government Code - Consultation with Attorney - Dispute regarding invoice received from Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC for natural gas supplied to the City of Navasota for the month of February 2021, and associated matters.
 
 
	Agenda Item No. 16 -  Reconvene in open session. 
	Agenda Item No. 17 -  Discuss and possibly act upon dispute regarding invoice received from Symmetry Energy Solutions, LLC for natural gas supplied to the City of Navasota for the month of February 2021 and associated matters, but not limited to retaining legal counsel concerning said dispute.
	Agenda Item No. 18 -  1. Planning Calendar
2. Municipal Court Report for June 2021
	 Planning Calendar
	 Municipal Court Report for 06/30/2021




